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IN THE UNWITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA .
v. * CRIMINAL NO. Y-84-00455
" SAMUEL LORING MORISON *

Filed: March 12, 1985
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Maryland, and Michael Schatzow, Esquire, Assistant United
States Attorney, Baltimore, Maryland, counsel for the plaintiff.

Jacob A. Stein, Esquire, Rockville, Maryland, Robert F. Muse,
Esquire, Rockville, Maryland, Armistead P. Rood, Esquire,
Washington, D.C., and Mark H. Lynch, Esquire, Washington, D.C.,

counsel for the defendant.. S e o
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YOUNG, United States District Judge

N

MEMORANDUM AND ORDER

Samuel Loring Morison is charged with releasing

copies of three photographs; classified "secret," to

Jane's Defense Weekly ("Jane’'s™), a British ﬁagazine.

Morison had been associated with Jane's prior to the time
that the photographs were released and was paid as an
American "editor" of Jane's. Count I of the Indictment

charges that Morison wilfully caused the photographs,




which allegedly related to the national defense, to be
transmitted to a person not entitled to receive them, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 793(d). Count 1I charges Morison
with the theft or conversion of those same three\photo-
graphs, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 641.

Morison is alsolcharged with two other counts
arising out of a separate incident. During the spring
of 1984 there was an explosion at Severomorek, a Soviet
naval base in the Kola Peninsula. Subsequently, analysts
at the Naval Intelligence Support Center ("NISC"}. where
ﬁorison was employed, did a report,‘based on classified
information{ concerning the nature and extent of the
damage to the base. That analysis ﬁas reported in one
*_o£ NISC' 'Weekly eres.F-When Morlson s residence was

»seardhed, pursuant to a warrant follow1ng hls arrest,—:
xeroxed pages contalnlng that analysxs were found in an'
envelope marked "Derek Wood." Derek Wood was later
found to be one of Morison's contacts at Jane's. When
the typewriter ribbon from Motison's office was anaiyzed
it was discovered that Morison had typed a letter to
pDerek Wood summarizing the.contents of that analysis.
Count III charges Morison with unauthorized possession
of elassified documents, wilfully retaining them and
failing to deliver them to the officer or employee of

the United States entitled to receive them, in violation

of 18 U.S.C. § 793(e). Count IV charges Morison with




theft and disposal or conversion of government property,
namely those "Weekly Wires” containinq'the intelligence
analysis of the Severomorsk incident.

Defendant Morison has filed this motion to
dismiss the Indictment based on a number of grounds. He
claims that the law under which he is charged in Counts
I and 11I of the Indictment, 18 U.S.C. § 793(d) and (e),
is unconstitutionally vague and overbroad and that the
law, which is part of the so-called "espionage aot!"
was intended to punish only "espionage” in the classic
sense of divulging information to agents of a hostile
foreign government and not to punish the "leaking” of

c1a551f1ed 1nformation to the. press._ Morison also c1a1ms

.-that 18 U B C S 641, wthh pun1shes the theft or ‘conversion ,f .

of government property w1thout authorlzatlon, ‘does not
apply to the theft of rnformatlon and that therefore

N
Counts II and IV should be dismissed.

The relevant law under which Morison is charged
in Counts I and III is found in 18 U.S.C. § 793(d) and
(e), part of a broader espionage statute. Section 793(4d)
provides that whoever, naving authorized possession or
control of a document or photograph, relating to the
national defense, or information relating to the national
defense, which information the possessor had reason to
believe could be used to the injury of the United States,

and who wilfully delivers it to any person not entitled




to receive it, or wilfully retains it and fails to deliver
it to the officer or employee entitled to receive it, is
guilty of the offense. section 793(e) is basically the
same provision; except that it refers to situations where
the defendant is in unauthorized possession. Defendant
Morison is charged under § 793(d) with wilfully delivering
the photographs to Jane's, which was not entitled to
receive them, and under § 793 (e) with wilfully retaining
and failing to return the Weekly Wires containing
intelligence information. Morison's possession of the
intelligence reports at his home is said to be uneuthorized.
Morison is also charged under 18 v.S.C. § 641
with theft of government property, the photographs and
" 1nte111gence ana1y51s thCh were allegedly sent to Jane' 'S.
.18 u.s.C. s 641 is a general statute coverlng all thefts—-
4and embezzlements of government property or 'thlnge of

value." Penalt;es for violation of the statute are

determined in part by the value of the property which

the government alleges was greater than $100,

pased in part on the payments that Morison received from
Jane's for that information.

Morison alleges that 18 U.S.C. § 793(d) and
(e) are impermissibly vague and overbroad, and that given
their status as-espiOnage statutes they are not properly
applied to a "leak" case. He also asserts that § 793(e)

is unconstitutional because it reguires a surrender of

one's Fifth Amendment right against self-incrimination.
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Morison also alleges that 18 U.S.C. § 641 is impermjs=sibly
vague and overbroad as applied to the theft of govern-
ment information. Finally, if all else fails, Morison
seeks to reserve the right to present evidence on the
issue of selective prosecution, acknowledging that he
does not have a factual basis for that defense.
Morison's first attack on Sections 793(d) and
(e) is that the term "relating to the national defense”
is impermissiply vague and fails to give fair warning
of what documents are covered by the statute. This
argument relies heavily on the Supreme Court's'reaéoning

in Gorin v. United States, 312 U.S. 19 (1944), which

arose under the predecessor statute to § 793. In that
case, the Court held there was no uncertainty in a

".statute prohxbltlng the dellvery of 1nformat1on relatlng .

to the nat10na1 defense where the statute contalned
obvious "dellmltlng words' requiring 1ntent ‘or reason
to believe that the information is to be used to the
injury of the United States. Morison argues that the
Court in Gorin declined to hold the statute void for
vagueness only because of the presence of the intent
requirement, and that because §§ 793(d) and (e) do not
contain such an intent requirement, the statutory provisions
are void for vagueness.

The government has responded to this assertion
by noting that the statute does contain an intent

requirement, although not the same requirement that




was contained in the Gorin statute. BSections 793(d)
and (e) require that the acts be done 'Qilfully;"
{f the transmitted item is "information" "which
information the possessor had reason to believe could
be used to the injury of the United States.” That
requirement is not present for the delivery or retention
';fphotographs or documents. The government contends
that if a defendant, “"such as Morison, wilfully transmits
photographs relating to the national defense to someonée
who is known by the defendant not to be entitled to
receive it, the defendant has violated ) 793(df no
matter how laudable his motives." According to the
plain language of the statute, the government'
'1nterpretat1on is- correct if ;-ﬁf;'"- '

Thns, although there is an ;ntent.reou1rement,
“the ndelimiting” 1ntent to injure the Unlted States
is not present in this statute and defendant argues
that it is therefore impermissibly vague. Unfortunately

for the defendant's argument, the Fourth Circuit has

addressed this issue and found that a similar statute

was not unconstitutionally vague. In United States V.
Dedeyan, 584 F.2d 36 (4th Cir. 1978), the Fourth C1rcu1t
construed 18 U.S.C. S 793(£f), which provides that anyone
with authorized possesszon of documents ‘or writing
relating to the national defense, hav1ng knowledge that
the same had been illegally removed or abstracted and

failed to.report'it, is guilty of a violation of the
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gtatute. The statute does not require any intent to
injure the United States or any "guilty knowledge"”

that the document or writing was removed or abstracted
by an enemy of the United States. Defendant in that
case was charged with knowing that his cousgin, later
found to be a Russian agent, had photographed classified
information, and with failing to report it. On appeal,
the defendant charged that the term "relating to the
national defense” was impermissibly vague unless a
scienter requirement was added. The Court found that
the scienter requirement in the statute was sufficient:
knowledge of the document's illegal abstraction. The

Court concluded,.“[t]he defendant's claim of vagueness

T s dlrected at the phrase'relat1ng to ‘the. natlonal S

-defensé in the statute. We do not flnd thls phrase vague

in the constitutional sense.” That holding applies with

equal force in this case, uhere the only scienter required

is the wilful transmission or delivery to one not entitled

to receive it. As the District Court noted ip Dedeyan,

'[c]ertalnly injury to the United States could be inferred
whether.

from conduct of the sort charged,". / that conduct

involves photographing documents by one foreign agent

or release of national defense jnformation to the press

and public, where many foreign agents and governments

can have access to the information.

in his reply brief, defendant argues that the




holding in Dedeyan should no: be controlling bccause
Dedeyan involved the claséic espionage situation, while
this case arguably does not. In Qéggxgg, the defendant
was accused of knoQing that-the docuﬁent hadrbeen
astracted by his cousin, a Russian spy, and failed to
report it. Here, the situation ié siightly different
. because it does not involve a foreign agent or the ciassic
spy scenario. Réther, the defendant is accused of
releasing classified information to the press, thus
exposing that classified information to every foreign
agent and government, hostile or not, in the worldl
Defendant cites an impressive wealth of legislative
history suggestiﬁg that § 793 was only heant to apply
in, the classxc esplonage sett1ng Mosf of defeﬁdant'

‘opp051t10n to Ehe statute s appllcatlon centers on th1s.ft. -
-p01nt. de c1tes phrases in the leglslatlve hlstor& o
indicating that only spies and saboteurs need fear
prosecution under this statute, and argues that since
he is neither a spynor a saboteur, this prosecution is
unwarranted.

While it is, of course, impossible to determine
exactly what Congress meant when it passed the statute,
jt is more likely that the type of activity that defendant

allegedly engaged in was meant to be covered. Congress

could very easily have meant, when it used the word 'spy,"

one who used his position and classified security clearance




to obtain information to which he would.not otherwise
be entitled and release it to the world.

If Congress had intended this situation to
apply only to the classic espionage situation, where
_the information is leaked to an agent of a foréign and
presumably hostile government, then it could have said
so by using the words "transmit . . . to an agent of
a foreign government.” In 18 U.S.C. § 794, Congress
did precisely that, proscribing the gathering or.
delivering of national defense information to a foreign
government or to an agent, employee,'subject or citizen

thereof. Section 793, on the other hand, prbscribes

disclosure of national defgnse information'to those

e -

. fpot'éntifléd;tézfébgiveiif;" LT e

*
The dictionary (Webster's Third Néw International
Dictionary [unabridged] (1971)) defines "spy" as "one
who keeps secret watch upon a person or thing to obtain
information; one engaged in seeking strategic unrelated
information about a country or people by secret methods
of infiltration or investigation."” Only one definition
mentions the requirement of transmission to foreign
agents which defendant argues is so crucial to the
congressional intent: "one who acts in a clandestine
manner or on false preténses to obtain information in
the zone of a beligerent with intention of communicating
it to the hostile party."” It is also conceivable that
Congress, in 1950 when the statute was amended, would
have considered a person who "leaked" national defense
information to the press a "saboteur” or one who would
wweaken the internal security of the Nation" and thus
subject to prosecution under the provision of the statute.

The best guidance in determining the intent of Congress,
and the first place for this Court to look in construing
the statute, is the wording of the statute itself.




Finally, the danger to the United States is
just as great when this information is released to the
press as when it is released to an agent of a foreign
government. The fear in releasing this type of information
is that it gives other nations information concerning
the intelligence gathering capabilities of the United
States. That fear is realized whether the information
ijs released to the world at large or whether it is
released only to specific spies. .

Defendant claims that by enforcing this statute
in the nresent case involving the release of information
to the press, this Court would be writing a new law,

a task, it is argued better left to the legislature.

—On the contrary, to read into the statute-the reguirement .-
- that it apply only.in "cia551c espionage' cases where |
the disclosure is to an agent of a foreign government
would be to ignore the plain language of the law as
presently written. The statute clearly applies to
disclosures of information relating to the national
defense to those "not entitled to receive" such information.
Any requirement that those not entitled to receive
also be foreign agents must be added; if at all, by
congress. | |

pefendant also claims that if §§793(d) and

(e) are construed to apply to 'leaks,' then these

statutes would be duplicative of other statutes Congress
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has chosen to pass, Defendant argues, therefore, that
Congress could not have intended § 793(d) and (e) to
have the meaning we now give it. 'In fact, the statutes
which the defendant cites (Atomic Energy Act, 42 U.S.C.
§§ 2274, 2277, 50 U.S.C. § 601) fill in gaps and prevent
disclosures which would not otherwise be covered by

§ 793(d) and (e). The Atomic Energy Act, for example,
prevents the disclosure of restricted data concerning
nuclear weapons, material and energy to "any person."”
There is no requirement that the data relate to the
national defense, and disclosure to any person is
prohibited. Similarly, 50 U.S.C. § 601 prohibits

the disclosure of the names of covert agents. Such
-linformatlon may not relate to the natlonal defense,
‘further, § 793(d) and (e) would requ;re proof of reason
- to belleve that dlsclosure would 1n3ure the Unlted
States, and 50 U.S.C. S 601 may be de51gned to do

away with that requirement. _Thus, S 793(d) and (e),

as construed by this Court, is not duplicative of

other statutes, and there is no reason to believe that

Congress did not intend § 793 to have this meaning.

OVERBREADTH

Defendant also contends that Sections 793(d)
and (e) are unconstitutionally overbroad because they
proscribe disclosure and retention of documents relating

to the national defense "which are perfectly harmless
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and clearly protected by the First Amendment as well
as those which might lawfully be regulated because of
a compelling governmental interest in secrecy.” This
argument has been considered and rejected by the Fourth
€ircuit. When faced with this issue in Dedeyan, the
_ Court attempted to cure any possible overbreadth by
using a limiting jury instfuction. The definition of
nrelating to the national defense” which, following
Dedeyan, would be used in the Fourth Circuit would cure
any possible defect of overbreadth. 1In Dedeyan, ‘the
trial court gave'a limiting instruction requiring chat
to show relationship to the national defense, the
government must show various things, see 584 F.2d at
_ 39-40. The Fourth Clrcuit approved that procedure,
j hbting thet thls llmltlng charge cured any preblem of e
-'OVerbieadtﬁ. 584 F.2d at 40. Such an 1nstructlon-
would alleviate the possibility that any harmless
material would be covered by the statute, as defendant
has claimed.

pefendant next argues that the phrase "not
entitled to receive” i's also unconstitutionally vague,
in that it fails to inform a citizen of whether his
conduct is prohibited. Morison claims that because the
phrase "ﬁot entitled to receive" has never been conclusively
defined, there is an ambiguity in the statute that leads

to an uncertainty as to the statute's application.
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Morison notes that the General Counsel to the CIA has
informed Congress that §§ 793(d) and (e) may not apply

to leaks to the press depending on the interpretation

of that phrase. The Department of Justice, however,

has clearly indicated its belief that these sections

apply to nleaks" to the press. Morison argues that the
fact that these two executive departments disagree is

a clear indication that the average citizen cannot possibly
pbe sure of the state's application. The government

has responded by pointing out that under no circumstances
is that statute unconstitutionally vague when applied .
to this defendant, who clearly knew by virture of his
securlty clearance and his signing of an agreement

- that c1a551f1ed 1nformatlon and documents were'not to:

'be transmltted to out51ders; Morlson worked 1n é R
vaulted area, which even other employees of NISC were’
"not allowed to enter, and therefore certainly should

have known that documents wefe not to'be disseminated

to outsiders. The phrase "not entitled to receive"

may therefore be given content by reference to the

classification system. In United States v. Girard,

601 F.2d 69, 71-72 (2d cir. 1979), a case concerning
‘the theft of government (DEA) information_from a DEA
computer, the Second Circuit held: |

appellants, at the time of

the crime a current and a
former employee of the DEA,

-13-




must have known that the sale

of DEA confidential law enforce-
ment records was prohibited.

The DEA's own rules and
regulations forbidding such
disclosure may be considered

as both a delimit and a
clarification of the conduct
proscribed by the statute.
[citations omitted]

- Applying that same principle here, it seems clear that

authorization to possess documents and entitlement to

: receiva them may be determined by reference to the

classification system under which the defendant worked.
Defendant argues that.the classification system

should not be used to give content to the phrasé *not

entltled to recelve" because Congress has on several

- occaszons decllned to. enﬁorce the class;fzcatlon system

-‘with cr1m1na1 sanctlons, and the' court in glvzng the T
phrase that construction would do what Congress had
declined to do. On the contrary, the President has
established a system of classification and this Court
may enforce it. Congress has recognized the classification
system and given its support to the determination by
Executive Order of who is authorized to possess and

who is not authorized to possess classified.information,
‘i.e., in the Freedom of Information Act, the Internal
Security Act of 1950, and in 50 U.S.C. § 783(b), which
makes criminal the communication of classified informatién_
to certain persons unless authorized by the President

or relevant officials. As noted in the Report of the

Interdepartmental Group on Authorized Disclosure of




Classified Information (March 12, 1982) ("the Willard
Report"), filed by and relied on heavily by the defendant,
Executive Orders hare provided for a system of classification
to guard national security information. Since these
executive orders are issued in fulfillment of the
,-President's Constitutional responsibilities, they have
the force and effect of law. The Willard Report also
states clearly that "classified information"” is covered
by §§ 793(d) and (e) unless "it could not fairly be
characterized as 'relating to the national defense;'

The phrase "not entitled to receive" is not at all vague
when discussed in reference with the classification
system, whlch clearly sets out who 1s ent1t1ed to

: recelve (those w;th proper securlty clearances and

E the "need to know ) and Morlson was certalnly aware . .

of the proscripts of the classification system.

Defendant hae argued that even if this construction
is given to the etatute, the statute is impermiesibly
vague because then an individual would be left to make
the determinatiop of who has the "need to know," and
therefore the right to receive classification information.
There can be no argument of such vagueness here, where
the defendant released the information to Jane's,
which had neither.a security clearance or a need to
know.

The Fourth Circuit has also relied on the

classification system to approve a trial court's definition



of "unauthorized possession™ in terms of appropriate
security clearance and performance of official duties,

See United States v. Truong Dinh Hung, 629 F.2d 908

(4th Cir. 1980), in which the courted noted:

Section 793(e) contains
another possible ambiguity.
It punishes only those who
have 'unauthorized possession”
of national defense information.
The trial judge provided
adeguate content for this
phrase by advising the jury
that a person would have \
authorized possession if
he had an appropriate security
clearance and if he gained
access to the document
because it was necessary
to the performance of his
official duties.

629 F 2d at. 919, n. 10 A 51m11ar 11m1t1ng 1nstructlon in .

thzs case could cure the amblgulty of whlch the defendant-

complalns.

SELF-INCRIMINATION N

Morison also argues that § 793(e) is unconstitutional
because it requires a sacrifice of the Fifth Amendment
right against self-incrimination. Section 793(e) provides
that one who is in unauthorized possession of a document
or information and who wilfully retains-it or fails to
deliver it to the official entitled to receive it is
guilty of an offense. Defendant argues that this is
»tantamount to a requirement that one who determines
that he is in unauthorized possession of documents covered

by this section must disclose this fact to a government




official.” The government has responded by noting

that the documents could be returned anonfmously, an
argument which the aefendant calls "ingenuous.”™ There
is some merit to the defendant's argument that an
anonymous return would not solve the problem, because
 the government could find out through fingerprint
analysis, etc. who had been in possession of the
document. One wonders, however, who the government
would prosecute after going to all that trouble. 'The
statute does not punish or pronibit simply being in
unauthorized possession; the statute punishes those who,
finding themselves in unauﬁhorized posseseion, wilfully
retaxn or fa11 to return to the proper government
off1c1al. Therefore, an 1n61V1dua1 would not 1ncr1m1nate
hlmself by publlcly returnxng a document to the proper
official, because the second element of the crime

would not be present. Tne statute on its face therefore
does not require a defendant to sacrifice his right

against self-i ncrimination and is not unconstitutional.

CONSTRUCTION OF "WILFULLY"

In his reply brief, the defendant has argued
that the Indictment should be dismissed because the
government has no jntention of proving the requisite
level of culpability. This is evident, argues the
defendant, from the government's contention that it

must only show that the disclosure or retention was done
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"wilfully,” which the government defines as "an
intentional violation of a known legal duty,” citing

United States v. Pomponio, 429 U.S. 10, 12 (1976).

Morison argues that the word "wilfully"™ connotes some
evil purpose, and that since the government has
indicated that it need not prove evil purpose, the
Indictment must be dismissed. '
1t seems clear that either under the government's
definition of "wilfully" or under Morison's definition,
the government need not prove evil purpose. Morison
may plan to argue that he disclosea these photographs
in the 1nterest in publlc d1scu551on of defense, that

his motlves were: only the best, and that therefore he

-

':fls-not gullty.

Morlson urges that the requirement that acts
be done wilfully translates to a requirement that they
be done with soﬁe evil purpose and that if he acted with
an intent to inform the public he did not have the

requisite evil purpose. He urges this Court to adopt

a construction of the word,wilfully used in Hartzel v.

United States, 322 U.S. 680, 686 (1944). In that case,

the coutt, noting that the statute was a highly penal
one restricting freedom of ethession, held that the'
word "wilful® must be taken to mean "deliberately

and with a specific purpose to do the acts proscribed

by Congressl" In another sentence, thé Court referred




to this "evil purpose;" however, in the rest of the
opinion the court refers only to the specific intent

to do the evil prohibited by the statute, i.e., causing
or attempting to cause insubordination, disloyalty,

or mutiny. That case did not require "evil purpose"'

- as the defendant reads it, but only reouired that the
prohibited acts be done deliberately and with a
specific purpose to do that whtch was prohibited. 1In

Truong Dinh Hung, 629 F.2d at 919, the court discussed

the trial court's tnstruction that "wilfully®” meant

nnot prompted by an honest mistake as to one's duties,

but prompted by some personal ot underhanded motive"

and apparently approved such an instruction. It seems
iclear‘that the defendant here w111 not find much comfort
'1'1n hls defense that he d1d What he d1d wlth good intentlons,

unless he can also assert a defense that he ‘aiad not do

so "wilfully.”

APPLICATION OF SECTION 641 TO THEFT OF CLASSIFIED
INFORMATION

As the defendant properly notes, there has
been no definitive court test of the applicability‘of
18 U.S.C. § 641 to unauthorized disclosures of classified
information. Section 641 is a general statute prohibiting
the theft or embezzlement of "things of value” belonging
to the government. The first application of § 641

to the theft of government information came in United

-~19-




States v. Ellsberqg, but that car: was aborted because

of prosecutorial misconduct. Since then, the govern-
ment has attempted to apply that section in two other
cases involving the disclosure of classified information,

see Truong, 629 F.2d at 919, United States v. Boyce,

594 F.2d 1246, 1252 (9th Cir. 1979). In both those
.cases, the district court allowed the case to proceed
under § 641 despite objections that § 641 was un- .
constitutional as applied to the theft of government
information, but in both cases the Court of Appeals
declined to reach the issue on appeal because of the
concurrent sentence doctrine.

However, in Truong, Judge Winter wrote a

‘separate op1n1on indlcatzng that he would have reached

_thé. s-641 1ssue and would have found‘that 5. 641 could i;»;f;  ,9

not be applled to the theft of. government c1a551f1ed
| information. The defendant in this eese has basically
adopted the reasoning of Judge Winter, arguing that

§ 641 is unconstitutionally vague, and that that section
makes it a crime fer one "without eutherity" to sell
or otherwise dispose'of government property. Judge Winter's
theory and defendant's argument is that the phrase

"without authority" is unconstitutionally vague.

Section 641 has been applied to other cases

involving thefts of government information, see United

States v. Girard, 601 F.2d 69 (2a Cir. 1979) (theft of
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DEA information); United States V. Friedman, 445 F,2d

1076 (9th Cir.), cert. denied, 404 U.5. 958 (1971).

However, its applieation in cases involving the theft
of classified information, where the "authority" or
lack thereof must come from reference to the classification system
. has not been approved in any case which has reached
the issue at the circuit level. In'ggxgg, and Truong,
the defendants were convicted under § 641 for thefts
of government classified documents, but as noted, the
court of Appeals did not reach the issue on appealc
pbecause of the concurrent sentence rule.

The government has argued that Judge Winter's
_nconcluszon is wrong, that it disregards the fact that
‘-Congress at d1£ferent tlmes may, “in dlfferent ways, " ’i7
{’i”reach the same conduct wlth dlfferent crlmlnal statutes. -
The language of the statute reaches '1ntangxb1esi

the government argues,

such as information, and/thus the theft of classified
documents would be covered by such a statute.

However, the Court does not have to grapple
with the separate opinion in Truong. That portion of
the opinion was stated in a case where the majority
did not reach the issue and it is not controlling. The
Court also notes other district courts have allowed
prosecution under § 641 for similar conduct.

pefendant has also argued that even if § 641
can be applied to the unauthorized takind of government

information in this case, it should not be applied where




the taking involves public disclosure in circumstances
which implicate First Amendment issues. Defendant
argues again that in all cases in which § 641 has

been applied to the theft of information, the information
was being acquired for private, covert use in illegal

. enterprises. See Truong, Boyce, Girard. He argques

that there are separate issues when the Court must
deal with the assertion of First Amendment rights
and that because the danger of insensitivity to the
First Amendment is great, the government may not use
a general law not specifically aimed at expressive
conduct to regulate such conduct. Defendant argues

that using § 641 to regulate the dlsclosure of government

1{;1nformatlon glves executlve branch officzals unbrldled S

';—dlscretlon to enforce the statute and thereby contrdl

the flow of government information to the pub11c.
' Thus, government officials would be free to enforce
the statute and thereby control the flow of governmenr
information to the public. Thus, goyernment officials
would be free to enforce their own information control
policy, and liability may turn on nothing more than
the fact that the disclosure embarasses them or subjects
them to public criticism.

These arguments have little to dp with this
case. It is most doubtful that Morison was asserting

a First Amendment right in selling photographs and
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documents to Jane's, Where the phrase "without authority"
is given content by reference to the classification
system, then the distlosures that could be punished
under § 641 would be those where the government has
asserted an interest in secrecy by classifying a
_document or information "secret." It is cleat that
having decided that disclosures of classified information
may be prosecuted under § 641, the defendant‘s motive
in disclosing classified information is irrelevant.
Finally, the defendant has argued that the
government cannot establish the theft of a thing éf
value worth more than $100 and the Indictment should
be dismissed. Morison argues that the statute applies’
?_only to things,. ‘not._ ‘to 1ntangib1e§, but that argument
has been re;ectéﬁ by'many courts. See, e. g., Girard ——
601 F.2d at 69 (theft of'DEA 1nformat10n), Frledman,. '
455 F.2d at 1076‘(theft of grand jury information).
Morison also argueé that the government must establish

that it was permanently deprived of the objects, but

that claim too has been rejected. United States v.

DiGilio, 538 F.2d 972 (34 Cir. 1976), cert. denied,

sub. nom., Lupo v. United States, 429 U.S. 1038 (1977).

Finally, Morison says that since the materials he
used to copy these things are not worth $100, there

is no violation of the statute.

The government has asserted that it will prove

that the things were worth more than $100, and they
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must be given an opportunity to do so. A reading of

the statute would indicate that the value of the “thing"
is determinative only of the appropriate penalty.

Finally, the statute itself defines one measure of
‘"value" as "market value” and the government has

" alleged that the market value of these documents is
greater than $100, as evidenced by the fact that Jane's
paid more than $100. The Indictment will not be dismissed

because of this claim.

[ _
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA »
V. . * CRIMINAL NO, Y-84-00455
SAMUEL LORING MORISON *
ORDER

In accordance with the Memorandum attached hereto,
it is this /R 2 day of March, 1985, by the United
States District Court for the District of Maryland, ORDERED: .

1. That the defendant's motion to dismiss thé Indictment

"2, That a copy of-this Memotandum and Order be mafled-

, :
.'/'
Uni;:;/states District Judge

to all parties.




